STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CARRUTHERS POST OFFICE BOX 1980

GOVERNOR HOBBS, NEW MEXICO B8241-1980
‘JU]-y 9, 1990 (505) 393-6161

Doyle Hartman
P.0. Box 10426
Midland, TX 79702

Attn: Michael Stewart

Re: Hansen State #4-H
Section 16, T20S, R37E

Gentlemen:

Due to the completion of your Hansen State Well #7-B Sec 16, T20S,
R37E, as a Eumont gas well to which you have dedicated the NE
quarter of Section 16, please file a sundry notice showing that
#4-H is.shutin and will remain so as long as this acreage is
dedicated to the #7 well.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed



